7. It is required that a Gamma-Ray-Neutron Log be run in open hole
from the base of Salado to the surface at a speed not to exceed 30
feet per minute.

8. Please have anyone contacting the Burvey in regard to this well to
identify the well with all of the information required above for
the well sign.

Sincerely yours,

£t
£ PRI

Area Oil and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure

cC:

Regional Manager, Denver
Mining Branch (2)

BIM, Roswell (w/cy Notice)
(NMOCD, Artesia (2) (w/2 cys Notice)
Artesia .
Roswell (w/cy Notice)

Area (potash)

Area (chrono)

District (potash)

District (chrono)




